
Date : 1/24/2024 8:07:00 AM
From : "Alphonse Talarico" 
To : "T Kost" , "Paul Dulberg" , "Paul Dulberg" 
Subject : Motions for Withdrawal of Representation
 
Gentlemen,
I am required to ask before actually setting the motions, if either of you in any of the capacities 
represented have an objection to my withdrawal of representation.
Based upon the events, communications or lack thereof, and breach of our amended Attorney-
Client agreement during the last month or so I am required by the Professional Rules of 
Conduct to do so.
I will wait an appropriate length of time (until tomorrow) to file and serve my motions.
Sincerely,
Alphonse A. Talarico Esq.


